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QUESTION 1

Refer to the Scenario: Bittersweet Coffee Company (BCC). 

When responding to an RFP, it is common to propose an initial solution that meets only the minimum requirements of
the RFP, and later to propose additional or enhanced products/services that you believe will best meet the customer\\'s
needs. Assuming that you are providing the initial basic response to the BCC RFP, which product might not be needed,
but could be Included in a subsequent response to provide additional functionality? 

A. Avaya Session Border Controller for Enterprise 

B. 1600 series telephone sets 

C. Avaya one-X Mobile 

D. Voicemail Pro 

Correct Answer: A 
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QUESTION 2

A customer is considering replacing their Digital Enhanced Cordless Telecommunications (DECT) network 

with WIFI. They ask you which type of network is better. 

Which benefit would you tell them? 

A. WIFI has less up-front costs with BYOD; since there are no endpoints to purchase. 

B. WiFi provides voice and data access for users. 

C. DECT Is voice only and the chance of hacking Is minimal, 

D. DECT supports longer distances than Wi-Fi. 

Correct Answer: C 

 

QUESTION 3

Refer to the Scenario: IT-FAC. 
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IT-FAC Is very concerned about reliability since they need the ability to always make calls and receive calls. They are
not as concerned about reliability of messaging and other forms of collaboration. Based on the above information, what
Is required in the IP Office solution to provide backup for their SIP trunks and Session Border Controller for Enterprise
(SBCE)? 

A. Add an E1 or T1 line with a combo card. 

B. Add a second Portwell SBCE to provide High Availability (HA). 

C. Add Plain Old Telephone Service (POTS) lines and analog modules to the IP500 V2. 

D. Duplicate all of the SIP trunks, add another Portwell SBCE and High Availability (HA. licenses. 

Correct Answer: A 

 

 

QUESTION 4

Powered by Avaya R3.x supports several different Hypervisors. Which two applications support the KVM Hypervisor?
(Choose two.) 
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A. AWFOS 

B. ASBCE 

C. IP Office 

D. ACCS 

Correct Answer: AC 

 

QUESTION 5

Refer to the exhibit. 

How does the Avaya Contact Center Select (ACCS) route contacts based on business logic to supported endpoints? 

A. To IP Office and anchored In IP Office: A-6 

B. Through IP Office, controlled by CCMS and routed to the phoneset directly: A-6-2-B 

C. Through IP Office, controlled by CCMS and anchored In the Media Server: A-6-2-5 

D. Through IP Office, controlled by CCT and anchored In IP Office: A-6-1-7 

Correct Answer: D 
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